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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Gardner, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 6:46 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Re: LITE 535 Gardner Concern

That makes me feel so much better, thank you! Truly you’re one of my favorite professors!  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 7:44:59 PM 
To: Gardner, Rebecca <rebecca.gardner817@topper.wku.edu> 
Subject: RE: LITE 535 Gardner Concern  
  
Becca, 
  
First of all, please do not stress! I am not the type of professor who takes late penalties for errors like this. You’re 
fine. 
  
Secondly, Anthology and Blackboard don’t really communicate that well. Blackboard won’t show it submitted until 
I have entered the grade. I just checked Anthology, and it is there, waiting for me to grade it. You’re all good! 
  
Dr. Logsdon 
  
From: Gardner, Rebecca <rebecca.gardner817@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 6:07 PM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: LITE 535 Gardner Concern 
  
Good afternoon, Dr. Logsdon,  
  
I am concerned because I was just checking my assignments, and it shows as my IDP did not submit. I 
worked all last week with this and had it finished by Friday night. I swear I turned it in, but it is showing I 
did not. I am honestly so worried now. I understand that this could affect my grade. I truly had it 
completely finished, and swore I turned it in. I am so sorry. It is now submitted, but I feel awful. I swore I 
had hit submit. I am so sorry. Please let me know what I need to do. ] 
  
Thanks! 
Becca Gardner 


